
APPENDIX E 
 
From: David Newcomb  
Sent: 16 March 2022 12:54 
To: Stone, Derek <Derek.Stone@portsmouthcc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Noble House, Southsea 
 
Dear Derek 
  
I have some additional information in relation to the premises licence review hearing 
reference 22/01282/LAREVI 
  
I have noticed in the Home Office Premises Licence Review pack at paragraph 2.9 a 
typing error in relation to dates that the Noble House was visited. 
  
The first visit was on 23/09/2011 and not 2012 as shown and I apologise for this 
error. 
  
Please find attached (responses in red) from the Civil Penalties team with regard to 
previous and current fines levied against Noble House, Southsea 
  
We have attended - Noble House, 43 Osborne Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO5 
3LS  On three occasions: 
  
23/09/2011 – MV141BNW1106 – 1x arrest made CP ref 16007, £10,000 penalty 
issued on 11/10/2011 to Birmingham (18) Limited, penalty not paid, company 
dissolved. Not pursuing o/s debt.  
  
20/06/2012 – MV141DTK1256 – 2x arrests made CP ref 03673, £5,000 penalty 
issued on 29/08/2012 to 2018 Limited, penalty not paid, debt recovery efforts 
exhausted not currently pursuing debt. 
  
  
24/10/2021 – EV19-806,572 – 3x arrests made CP ref 320271, Fine due to be 
issued 17/03/2022 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Dave Newcomb 
Immigration officer 9080 
South Central ICE 
  
 


